
 

 

TBM Monthly Board Meeting 
Date: 4/11/2023 

Called to Order: 5:00 pm   Meeting Closed: 6/21 pm 
Attendees:  

Board Members: Other Attendees: 

☒ President – Cliff Owens (CO) ☒ Harbor Master – Herb Lorentz (HL) 

☒ Vice President –Doug Campbell (DC) ☐ Guest:  

☐ Treasurer – See Notes Below ☐ Guest:  

☒ Secretary – Nina O’Loughlin (NO) ☐ Guest:  

☒ Operations – Dave Inmon (DI) ☐ Guest:  

 

Topic Discussion Highlights Recommendations/Actions
/Follow Up 

Call to Order 
Announcements 

 

 
President called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm with all board 
members present. Additionally present was Harbor Master – Herb 
Lorentz. 
 
President asked if everyone had a chance to review the minutes 
from the prior meeting of October 2022 that were provided via 
email and if there were any comments. There were no comments 
provided in response.  
 

CO made a motion to 
approve the minutes as 
published, NO seconded 
this, and the motion was 
unanimously passed. 



 

 

Topic Discussion Highlights Recommendations/Actions
/Follow Up 

CO: Open Topics – BOD status. Tom Ryan (Treasurer) has stepped 
down for personal reasons. DC will take on treasure items for the 
short term. Options are to have a special election or appoint a 
Treasurer to fulfill TRs remaining term, which ends Sept 2023. The 
board can re-organize to fill this role as well until we determine 
how we want to move forward. 
 
DI – Spoke with Wayne Dawson (prior board member) and asked if 
he may be willing to re-join the board to fill this gap. Wayne would 
consider accepting an appointment to support the board and will 
advise in the next few days if he will commit to this. 
 
CO – Table discussions until we hear back from Wayne. In the 
meantime, DC to handle any actions.  
 

Harbor Master / 
Operations 
Reports 

HL provided water levels and these are available upon request 
from HL.  
 
HL indicated that based on the water levels, dredging will definitely 
be required. DI stated that Sabin had reached out regarding 
permitting. HL indicated that dredging is not allowed during 
spawning, but if started before spawning, we are okay to continue 
and finish. Marina is stable base, and not part of the river flow, and 
spawning has not been an issue in the past. We will submit a 
request to dredge and will cite the spawning situation therein. HL 
will determine if this will be an issue prior to obtaining permits and 
will get to this info to DI and Sabin. 
 
HL noted that we have fence damage to the North due to snow 
removers plowing the snow there. Fence was in ill repair and 
should be replaced vs fixed. This is estimated to cost $12K for 
materials per Guy Cleveland + $10K for labor. Suggestion from CO 
to just take it down and not replace it. HL said that Guy could take 
it down and just repair around the dumpster for approx. $3K and 
he suggests, due to budgetary considerations, just taking it down 
for now and address it in the future. HL will also address the 
situation with the snow removal team since they cause the actual 
failure of the fence. He will also discuss with the condo association 
and see if they have a preference. This topic is tabled until we hear 
back from HL on these open items.  
 
Seawall continues to be an issue. Need estimate from John Henry 
that will suffice vs replacing. Herb will discuss with JH and will also 
inquire regarding any financing option JH may offer. DC asked if we 
could fix the seawall and then sell/lease the assoc owned slips to 
generate funds to cover this cost. CO will check the master deed 
and advise. Tabled until this task is complete. 
 

 



 

 

Topic Discussion Highlights Recommendations/Actions
/Follow Up 

DI – The marina replacement quote missed a section of the main 
dock (by the pool) in the bid. It has no flotation, and it is crucial to 
look at it and determine if it needs immediate attention, but we do 
want this on the record that this was overlooked at the time the 
quote was requested.  DI will reach out to Cody and see what the 
impact of this might be to leave as is, as well as the cost to 
fix/replace.  
 
DI – Marina status – Most fingers removed as of today, except 
along F dock. Appears that we are on schedule (for mid-June 
completion). Posts between slips will need to be replaced at owner 
expense. DC will get pricing for this with plans to be done all at 
once.  
 
HL asked about a volunteer day, and consensus was that this will 
be on May 20th. 
 
CO asked that pictures be taken regularly to document the 
progress of the marina project.  DC said he would do so.  
 
HL stated that he had a call recently from a realtor inquiring about 
slips for sale. We currently have 6 for sale, which is an all time low. 
 
CO – A few follow up items regarding umbrellas, buoys, flags, etc. 
HL indicated the flags are in. CO asked if the buoys will last or do 
they need replacement. HL indicated that both are cracked and 
broken and have already been caulked. He has a couple smaller 
ones we can use and can eek out another year on. CO said that 
since we can, let’s use the smaller ones and look at replacing next 
year. Our goal is to make do with what we have this year regarding 
buoys, and umbrellas as well, and look at replacing these items 
only if necessary and if possible, wait until next year.  
 
CO asked DI if for the dredging if the output can again be put on 
the beach and DI indicated affirmatively. 
 
DI stated that we have not discussed ice suppression on the new 
docks. HL replied that Cody had ideas on how to set this up with 
the new marina system for longevity and he will discuss with Cody 
where the ice eaters are needed and what style and size are best 
for us. DI will get with Cody to map this out. Also he will talk to JH 
re: gabion bags. 

Treasurers 
Report 

As previously stated, TR has stepped down, so there was no 
discussion of the financials. Below current financial information is 
provided for the record. 

 



 

 

Topic Discussion Highlights Recommendations/Actions
/Follow Up 

 
 



 

 

Topic Discussion Highlights Recommendations/Actions
/Follow Up 

Old  
Business 

• Sign Painting – NO will reach out to contractor and request 
that this be done ASAP, with hopes of being complete by May 
month end. 

 

New Business • CO – Lease fees are currently $200 and Trailer Storage is 
currently $100. Should we change these. DC suggested to stay 
as is and no one had any objection to this. CO said good idea 
since it is a short season and made a motion to leave these as 
is. This was unanimously passed. 

• NO asked about owners who may want to store their boats on 
the lot due to the late opening date. CO indicated that this is 
not an option for several reasons, but the main one being the 
heavy equipment over there and that is being used as a 
storage and staging area for the marina project. CO said he will 
draft a communication to the owners.   

• CO indicated that if owners want to put steps at the end of 
docks, this must be approved by the board. 

• CO – Charter Update – we have decided to take no action and 
will maintain our 5 year agreement as is, and once it is over (3 
more years) can look at changing our arrangement. 

• CO – Indicated he reviewed the financials and looks like we are 
on track, nothing stood out. 

 

 

Adjournment CO made a motion to adjourn, NO seconded this, and the motion 
was unanimously passed. All business being addressed, the 
meeting was adjourned at 6:21 pm. 

Next meeting scheduled for 
5/11/2023 @ 5:00 pm via 
MS Teams (virtual) 
 

 


